
From: Hunt, Virginia
To: gcranston@pcsinc.org
Cc: Fruh, Steve
Subject: CAA 114 Request for Ethylene Oxide Commercial Sterilization Facilities
Date: Thursday, September 16, 2021 7:33:00 AM
Attachments: Enclosure_1_114_authority.pdf

Enclosure_2_emissions.pdf
Enclosure_3_CBI.PDF
Enclosure_4_Contractor Designation Letter (Authorized Representative).pdf
ProfessionalContractSteril.Cranston.pdf

Pursuant to section 114 of the Clean Air Act (CAA), 42 U.S.C. §7414(a), the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) is collecting information related to hazardous air
pollutant emissions at ethylene oxide (EtO) commercial sterilization facilities to inform its
review of the National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) for
Sterilization Facilities, 40 C.F.R. part 63, subpart O.

On September 14, 2021, the attached letter and files were mailed to the facility. If you have
any questions, please contact Steve Fruh at fruh.steve@epa.gov.

Thank you,

Virginia L Hunt
Administrative Specialist
OAQPS/SPPD/RCG
109 T.W. Alexander Drive
RTP, NC 27711
Hours 6am – 2:30pm EST  M-F
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Enclosure 1 
EPA's Information Gathering Authority 
Under Section 114 of the Clean Air Act 


Under Section 114 of the Act (42 U.S.C. 7414), Congress has given the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency broad authority to secure information needed "for the purpose of (i) developing or 
assisting in the development of any implementation plan under Section 110 or 111(d), any standard of 
performance under Section 111, or any emission standard under Section 112, (ii) determining whether any 
person is in violation of any such standard of any requirement of such a plan, or (iii) carrying out any 
provision of this Act."  Amount other things, Section 114 authorizes EPA to make inspections, conduct 
tests, examine records, and require owners or operators of emission sources to submit information 
reasonably required for the purpose of developing such standards.  In addition, the EPA Office of General 
Counsel has interpreted Section 114 to include authority to photograph or require submission of 
photographs of pertinent equipment, emissions, or both. 


Under Section 114, EPA is empowered to obtain information described by that section even if 
you consider it to be confidential.  You may, however, request that EPA treat such information as 
confidential.  Information obtained under Section 114 and covered by such a request will ordinarily be 
released to the public only if EPA determines that the information is not entitled to confidential 
treatment.1  Procedures to be used for making confidentiality determinations, substantive 
criteria to be used in such determinations, and special rules governing information obtained under 
Section 114 are set forth in 40 CFR Part 2 published in the Federal Register on September 1, 1976 
(40 FR 36902). 


Pursuant to § 2.204(a) of EPA's Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) regulation, in the event a 
request is received, or it is determined that a request is likely to be received, or EPA desires to determine 
whether business information in its possession is entitled to confidential treatment even though no request 
for release of the information has been received, please be advised that EPA will seek, at that time, the 
following information to support your claim as required by § 2.204(e)(4) of EPA's FOIA regulations: 


1. Measures taken by your company to guard against undesired disclosure of the
information to others;


2. The extent to which the information has been disclosed to others, and the precautions
taken in connection therewith;


3. Pertinent confidentiality determinations, if any, by EPA or other Federal agencies, and a copy
of any such determinations, or reference to it, if available; and


4. Whether your company asserts that disclosure of the information would be likely to result in
substantial harmful effects on the business' competitive position, and if so, what those
harmful effects would be, why they should be viewed as substantial, and an explanation of
the causal relationship between disclosure and such harmful effects.1


1Section 114 requires public availability of all emission data and authorizes disclosure of confidential information in 
certain circumstances.  See 40 FR 36902 - 36912 (September 1, 1976).  
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Latitude & Longitude, or UTM Grid
Coordinates


SIC (Standard Industrial Classification)
Emission point, device or operation


description information
SCC (Source Classification Codes)


Emission Parameters: The following data
fields are needed to establish the
characteristics of the emissions. This
information is needed for the analyses of
dispersion and potential control equipment.
Emission type


(e.g., nature of emissions such as CO2).


particulate or a specific toxic
compound, and origin of emissions
such as process vents, storage tanks or
equipment leaks)


Emission rate
(e.g., the amount released to the


atmosphere over time such as kglyr or
Ibs/yr)


Release height
(e.g., height above ground level where the


pollutant is emitted to the atmosphere)
Description of terrain and surrounding


structures
(e.g., the size of the area associated with


adjacent structures in square meters and
terrain descriptions such as
mountainous. urban, or rural)


Stack or vent diameter at point of emissions
(e.g., the inside diameter of vent at the


point of emission to the atmosphere in
meters)


Release velocity
(e.g., velocity ofrelease in m1sec)


Release temperature
(e.g., temperature of release at point of


release in degrees Kelvin)
Frequency of release


(e.g., how often a release occurs in events
per year)


Duration of release
(e.g., the time associated with a release to


the atmosphere)
Concentration


(e.g., the amount of an emission stream
constituent relative to other stream
constituents expressed as parts per
million (ppm), volume percent. or
weight percent)


Density of the emissions stream or average
molecular weight
(e.g., density expressed as fraction or


multiple of the density of air: molecular
weight in gig-mole)


Boiler or process design capacity
(e.g .• the gross heating value of fuel input


to a boiler at its maximum design rate)
Emission estimation method


(e.g., the method by which an emission
estimate has been calculated such as
material balance, source test, use of AP-
42 emission factors, etc.)


Percent space heat


(e.g., the percent of fuel used for space
heating)


Hourly maximum design rate
(e.g., the greatest operating rate that would


be expected for a source in a l-hour
period)


The EPA has determined that these data
are emission data and releasable upon
request. This determination applies to data
currently held by EPA as well as to
information submitted to EPA in the future.
Future requests for information under
sections 110 and 114 of the CM will
indicate that these emission data will not be
held confidential. This determination applies
only to the data listed in the table.
Determinations will continue to be made on
a case-by-case basis for data not specified in
this generic determination.


After consideration of comments on this
policy, a revised policy/determination may
be published.


Dated: February 8, 1991.
Michael Shapiro.
Acting Assistant Administrator for Air and
Radiation.
[FR Doc. 91-4114 Filed 2-20-91: 8:45 am]
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1. Purpose


Enclosure 3 


July 2017 


Summary of Procedures for 


Safeguarding Clean Air Act 


Confidential Business Information 


This memorandum describes U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), Office of 
Air Quality Planning and Standards (OAQPS) policy and procedures set forth for the handling of 
information claimed as Confidential Business Information (CBI), whether submitted voluntarily 
or obtained under Section 114 of the Clean Air Act (CAA), and governed by EPA regulations in 
40 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Part 2, Subpart B, and other EPA regulations and 
policies. 


2. Reference Documents:


a. Clean Air Act, as amended.
b. 40 CFR, Chapter 1, Part 2, Subpart B - Confidentiality of Business Information.
c. EPA Information Security Manual.
d. Clean Air Act Confidential Business Information Security Manual (January 2002).


3. Exception:


This document was prepared as a summary of data gathering and handling procedures 
- --used by the OAQPS of the EPA. Nothing in this document shall be construed as superseding or


being in conflict with any applicable regulations, statutes, or policies to which EPA is subject.


4. Definition:


Confidential Business Information - Information claimed by the provider to be 
confidential. This information may be identified with such titles as trade secret, secret, 
administrative secret, company secret, secret proprietary, privileged, administrative 
confidential, company confidential, confidential proprietary, or proprietary. NOTE: These 
markings should not be confused with the classification markings of national security 
information identified in Executive Order 11652. 








































UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
OFFICE OF AIR QUALITY PLANNING AND STANDARDS 


RESEARCH TRIANGLE PARK 
109 T.W. ALEXANDER DRIVE 


DURHAM, NORTH CAROLINA 27711 


FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) 


OAQPS-SPPD          September 23, 2020 


TO:  David Bullock, BPA Program Manager 
Research Triangle Institute (RTI) 


FROM: Penny E. Lassiter, Director 
Sector Polices and Programs Division  


SUBJECT:  Designation of Authorized Representative for Standards of Performance for New 
Stationary Sources (Section 111), National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air 
Pollutants (Section 112), Solid Waste Combustion (Section 129), and Federal Ozone 
Measures (Section 183) 


As the Prime Contractor under EPA Blanket Purchase Agreement 68HERD20A0004, Research 
Triangle Institute (RTI) is hereby designated Authorized Representatives of the Administrator of the 
United States Environmental Protection Agency for the purpose of assisting in the development of 
standards of performance for new stationary sources under 42 U.S.C. 7411, national emission 
standards for hazardous air pollutants under 42 U.S.C. 7412, solid waste combustion under 42 
U.S.C. 7429, and Federal ozone measures under 42 U.S.C. 7511 (b). This designation applies to all 
task orders issued under EPA Blanket Purchase Agreement 68HERD20A0004 and is in effect for the 
full duration of the BPA, to include any task orders with option periods that should extend beyond 
the expiration of the final BPA ordering period. This designation also extends to the following 
authorized subcontractors and consultants under the referenced BPA:   


Advanced Resources International, Inc. (ARI);  
Andover Technology Partners;  
Caldwell Environmental, Inc.;  
Calloway and Associates, Inc.;  
Eastern Research Group, Inc. (ERG);  
SC&A, Inc.;  
David W. Reeves. 


This designation is made pursuant to the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. 7414.  The United States Code 
provides that, upon presentation of this credential, the Authorized Representatives named herein:  (1) 
shall have a right of entry to, upon, or through any premises in which an emission source is located 
or in which records required to be maintained under 42 U.S.C. 7414 (a) (1) are located and (2) may 
at reasonable times have access to and copy any records, inspect any monitoring equipment or 
method required under 42 U.S.C. 7414 (a) (1), and sample any emissions that the owner or operator 
of such source is required to sample. 
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Authorized Representatives of the Administrator are subject to the provisions of 42 U.S.C. 7414 (c) 
respecting confidentiality of methods or processes entitled to protection as trade secrets, as 
implemented by 40 CFR 2.301 (h) (41 FR 36912, September 1, 1976).  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Penny E. Lassiter 
Division Director 
Sector Polices and Programs Division  
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